Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 11:30 AM

To: Brad Stewart

Cc: Fuller, Kim; Ramsey, David; Peltier, Hannah; Kaelin, Cynthia; Anderson, Alan; Uyeda,
Craig

Subject: AR0022063_Springdale Jan 2013 annual Pretreatment report reply_20130205

Brad,

Springdale’s January 2013 Pretreatment Annual Report was received on 1/31/13, reviewed, deemed
complete and compliant with the Federal Pretreatment reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i).

Side note: On the first page of the actual Pretreatment Performance Summary this office changed
the number of categoricals to “6” and moved the footnote “(+ 4 Nondischarging)” up to that same line
since they are Categoricals and renamed it “(w/4 zero discharge)”. | initialed these changes. If there
are any questions regarding these changes please feel free to contact this office.

Thank you for the detail you put into the annual report. There is no further action deemed necessary
at this time.

Sincerely,

Allen Gilliam

ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625
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